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FYI

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 


Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:33 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Transfer cases of Karachi

 
Dear Naila,

 

Kindly Proceed  the Central Karachi UCPOs Shuffling as Sindh Provincial team requested.

 

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 


Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:24 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: RE: [EXT] Transfer cases of Karachi

 
Dear Shakeel,

 

Please proceed based on PTL approval for proposed transfers in line with SOPs.

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Bilal

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 


Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:22 PM


To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Transfer cases of Karachi

 
Dear Bilal Sb,

 

With reference below the email, regarding transfer of UCPOs in Central Karachi’ Provincial team have requested an internal shuffling of UCPOs for the

betterment of the program ., Their  Consents note are also attached .
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The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.

These transfer with in tehsil level.

Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for these transfer.

 

 

S.No District Tehsil UC Name Name of UCPO CNIC Tehsil UC transferred

1
Central
Karachi

North Karachi Kalyana-01 Kausar Rehman 42101-1548989-8 North Karachi Sir Syed-2

2
Central
Karachi

North Karachi Sir Syed-2
Muhammad Okasha

Siddiqui
42101-8063974-1 North Karachi Kalyana-01

3
Central
Karachi

North
Nazimabad

Hydri-4 Umer Riaz 42101-6164320-3 North Nazimabad Khandu goth-3

4
Central
Karachi

Gulberg Shafiq Mill-8 Waseem 41303-8966575-1 North Nazimabad Mustafabad-7

5
Central
Karachi

North
Nazimabad

Farooq e
Azam-6

Zubair Malik 42101-5107316-7 North Nazimabad Sakhi Hassan-5

6
Central
Karachi

North
Nazimabad

Khandu Goth-3 Abdul Ghaffar 45102-7888627-5 North Nazimabad Hydri-4

 

 

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 


Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:41 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>


Subject: [EXT] Transfer cases of Karachi

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,
 
Referring to the subject above and following the approval received from WHO PO, this is to bring to your kind notice that Central Karachi’s
Supervisors have requested an internal shuffling of UCPOs for the betterment of the program. Their consent notes are attached for reference.
 

Details of UCPOs Shuffling are mentioned in the table below:
 
 

S.No District Tehsil UC Name Name of UCPO CNIC Tehsil UC transferred

1
Central
Karachi

North Karachi Kalyana-01 Kausar Rehman 42101-1548989-8 North Karachi Sir Syed-2

2
Central
Karachi

North Karachi Sir Syed-2
Muhammad Okasha

Siddiqui
42101-8063974-1 North Karachi Kalyana-01

3
Central
Karachi

North
Nazimabad

Hydri-4 Umer Riaz 42101-6164320-3 North Nazimabad Khandu goth-3

4
Central
Karachi

Gulberg Shafiq Mill-8 Waseem 41303-8966575-1 North Nazimabad Mustafabad-7

5
Central
Karachi

North
Nazimabad

Farooq e
Azam-6

Zubair Malik 42101-5107316-7 North Nazimabad Sakhi Hassan-5
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6 Central
Karachi

North
Nazimabad

Khandu Goth-3 Abdul Ghaffar 45102-7888627-5 North Nazimabad Hydri-4

 

WHO FO approval/feedback is requested to proceed with the transfer cases.
 

 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

 

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 

 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; SAHITIA, Sundeep; DURRANI, Saima; 'Raazia'

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Relocation of UCPOs- District Central.
 
Approved. Kindly proceed

 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk> 


Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 11:59 AM


To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>


Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>


Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Relocation of UCPOs- District Central.

 
Dear Dr Asif,

It is to bring into your kind knowledge that we have received internal shuffling request of UCPOs in District Central Karachi. The detail of the UCPOs and

their assigned positions are given below:

 

S.No District Tehsil UC Name Name of UCPO CNIC Tehsil UC transferred

1
Central

Karachi
North Karachi Kalyana-01 Kausar Rehman 42101-1548989-8 North Karachi Sir Syed-2

2
Central

Karachi
North Karachi Sir Syed-2 Muhammad Okasha Siddiqui 42101-8063974-1 North Karachi Kalyana-01

3
Central

Karachi
North Nazimabad Hydri-4 Umer Riaz 42101-6164320-3 North Nazimabad Khandu goth-3

4
Central

Karachi
Gulberg Shafiq Mill-8 Waseem 41303-8966575-1 North Nazimabad Mustafabad-7

5
Central

Karachi
North Nazimabad Farooq e Azam-6 Zubair Malik 42101-5107316-7 North Nazimabad Sakhi Hassan-5

6
Central

Karachi
North Nazimabad Khandu Goth-3 Abdul Ghaffar 45102-7888627-5 North Nazimabad Hydri-4

 

Your kind approval/feedback is requested in this regard.

 

Regards,
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Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

 

From: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed [mailto:siddiquif@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: UDDIN, Farhaj; CHOUDHRY, Sadia Raza; ALI, Asif; 'Naila Nizam'; SHAFIQUE, Saema

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Relocation of UCPOs- District Central.
 
Dear Naveed,
 
Kindly find attached the consent letters of all 6 UCPOs as per your request.
 
Regards,
Dr Farhan Ahmed,
IO-Central.

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>


Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 1:55 PM


To: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed <siddiquif@who.int>


Cc: UDDIN, Farhaj <sheikhf@who.int>; CHOUDHRY, Sadia Raza <choudhrys@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>


Subject: [EXT] RE: Relocation of UCPOs- District Central.

 
Dear Dr Farhan,

 

As per policy, WHO- PO & FO approval is required for the transfer of UCPO and he can only join his new UC after issuance of transfer letter from CTC.

 

Kindly share the consent letter of all UCPOs mentioned in the attached list to proceed for approval from the concern authorities.

 

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

 

From: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed [mailto:siddiquif@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: UDDIN, Farhaj; CHOUDHRY, Sadia Raza

Subject: Relocation of UCPOs- District Central.
 
Dear Naveed,
 
Kindly find attached the details of UCPOs Relocation / Internal Shuffling of District Central for your record. 
 
Regards,
Dr. Farhan Ahmed Siddiqui
Immunization Officer
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World Health Organization (WHO)
siddiquif@who.int
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